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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 4:24 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The Newest Tucson Mineral Showroom is Online! *  *

 
 

 
 

 The Fourth Tucson Show 2016 Showroom is Online! 
 

The Newest Tucson Showroom opens today with two dozen fine specimens 

from the recently completed show! Specimens available in this update include 

Rare Calcites; Green Chromium colored Petrified Wood from Arizona; A gem 

Precious Topaz from Katlang; Precious Opal from Mexico; Superb Native Gold 

from the Colorado Quartz Mine; Perfect Azurite crystal "fan" from Touissit; 

Large Green stepped Fluorite on Quartz from a new find in China; The deepest 

purple Amethyst crystal with phantoms I've seen from Brandberg; Rare combo 

of Gem Scheelite with Pink Apatite; Tsumeb Dioptase and Smithsonite; Rare 

Amethyst geode from Germany; New Find of Golden Calcite with Hematite 

accenting from Iran; Fluorite with Galena crystals from the Denton Mine; and 

MUCH, much more! This new showroom has something for everyone and is 

only the fourth of many more to come. Please browse the offering and enjoy 

the beautiful specimens. All reasonable offers, as always, are very welcome! 

 

The First of Hundreds of New Specimens from Tucson! 

All Offers are Welcome! 
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Layaway Options are Available for Every Purchase! 

 

Tucson Showroom #4 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

A New Tucson Mineral Auction Opens Very Soon!  

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

Watch for the next update notice announcing the auction opening! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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